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Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
|

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission p

Washington, D. C. 20555 i

Attention: Ms. E. G. Adensam, Acting Chief .

Licensing Branch No. 4

Reference: Catawba Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-413, -414

Subject: Catawba Nuclear Station
Station Security Plan
Station Contingency Plan

Dear Mr. Denton:

Pursuant to 10CFR50.43(c), please find attached five copies of the Catawba
Station Security Plan and the Station Safeguards Contingency Plan. Copies
of the Nuclear Security Training and Qualification Plan will be submitted
by July 31, 1981.

Since this material is applicable to security provisions at Catawba, it is
requested that this information be withheld frcm public disclosure pursuant
to 10CFR2.790.
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V y truly yours,
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William O. P'arker, Jr.
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Attachments (5)

cc: P. K. VanDoorn

p[4 g
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Resident Inspector
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Catawba Nuclear Station
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MEMORANDUM FOR: TERA CORPORATION

FROM: US NRC/TIDC/ DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT BRANCH

SUBJECT: Special Document Handling Requirements

1. Please use the following special distribution list for the
attached document.

2. The attached document requires the following special
considerations:

O Do not send oversi=. enclosures to the NRC eda.

bOnlyoneoversi=eenclosurewasreceived-pleasereturn
for Regulatory File storage.

h Proprietary information - send only non-proprietary
portions to the NRC eDR.

bother: (specify)
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cc: DMB Files TIDC/DMB Authorized Signature
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